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Republic of tt}e Philippines
Department of Education

Region V
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF SORSOGON

MEMORANDUM:

TO: Public Schools District Supervisors/OIC-PSDSs
Elementary & Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

FROM:

SUBJECT: DIVISION DANCE-LECTURE WORKSHOP

DATE: September 2, 2024

1. In connection with the forthcoming Kasanggayahan Festival Pantomina sa Tinampo, a
Division Dance Lecture-Workshop will be held on September 6, 2024, 8:00 am at SDO
Conference Hall, Balogo Sports Complex, Balogo, Sorsogon City.

2. Each municipality will send 1 pair of dancers who will train the said dance in their
respective area.

3. Other participants are the following:
NAME POSITION SCHOOL
1. REMUS H. ZUNIGA EPS SDO Sorsogon
2. RENATO B. GALLENITO HT- Quezon NHS
3. SNOWY CHARLOTTE P. VERDE MT-1I Buhang High School
4, Travel, meals and other incidental expenses relative to this activity shall be charged

against school MOOE/local funds subject to usual accounting and auditing rules and
regulations.

5. For information and compliance of all concerned.

é Balogo Sports Complex, Balogo, Sorsogon City, Sorsogon 4700
DQ ED Landline: (056) 211-6461
Email: sorsogon@deped.gov.ph
Website: depedsorsogon.com.ph
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